
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

NICHOLAS PAPPAS 
Senior Project Manager, 
Engineering and Operations Support 
 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20004 
P: 202.739.8058 
nxp@nei.org 
nei.org 

November 21, 2013 
 
 
Mr. Jack R. Davis 
Director, Mitigating Strategies Directorate 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 
 
Subject: EA-12-049 Mitigating Strategies Resolution with Respect to BWR Mk I and II Anticipatory 
Containment Venting  
 
Project Number: 689 
 
Dear Mr. Davis:  
 
On behalf of the Boiling Water Reactor Owners Group (BWROG), attached is the industry response to the 
NRC generic request for additional information regarding BWR Mk I and II Anticipatory Containment 
Venting.  This paper reflects NRC staff comments received during the September 12, 2013, public meeting 
(ML13240A382).    
 
If you have any questions, please contact me.   
 
Sincerely,  

 
 
 

Nicholas Pappas 
 
Attachments 


